DEERFIELD PLANNING BOARD
DEERFIELD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
JULY 9, 2008

MINUTES OF MEETING

Present: Board members Fred McGarry, Kate Hartnett, Walter
Hooker, Gile Beye, William Perron. Alternate Fran Menard,
Planning Consultant Gerald Coogan and secretary Jane Boucher.

Chair Fred McGarry called the meeting to order at 7PM,.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Gile Beve moved to approve the minutes of June 25, 2008, Walter
Hooker seconded. The fcollowing corrections were made:

Page 1 Paragraph 7: Correct to read "....should be a 75% build
out.."
Page 2 Paragraph 1: correct to read "...the Planning Board can

release the remaining bond when the final coat is put down and
a letter recommending the release comes from KNA."
Page 2:Paragraph 5: # 3 delete one "Beau Acres Road"

Page 3 Paragraph 1: Correct te read"...that State Subdivision
approval has been cblained...”

Page 3 Paragraph 2: "...reviewed the approved subdivision
nlans..."

Page 3: Paragraph 10: #2 "Impact Fee Statement..."

Page 4 Paragraph 1: Correct to read "...applicallon has Lo be
submitted..."

Fage 4 Paragraph 11: Add to sentence " as well as activities
outlined in her May, 2008 recommendaticnz.”

Paye 4 Last Paragraph: Correct to read "....noted that, for
him, everything was contingent on receiving the Work Force
Housing Srant.”

Chair MoGarry called for a vole on the motlon to approve the
minutes of June 25, 2008 as amended. voted 1ln favor,

AFPPROVAL OF MANIFEST

Gile Reye moved and William Perron seconded to approve a time
ahaet for Jane Boucher for 16 1/2 houre {(6/12-=-6/25 2008).
Mation carries.

REQUEST FOR EXTENEION OF CONDITIONAL APPHOVAL/MCCARRON FHABE
TTT

Cathlesn Mclarron Perron wag presant,

Mre. Parron provided a letter noling thal she had been askesd by
the Buard t¢ ¢omé back with some honding and a work schedule
far ney project an Middle road by July 18, 2008, &he added
that she has been working with HaY &nginésy Lon poureisr and
gteve Keach as well as proapective buyers. They are looking for
additaional time to maks some adjustments ta the plan.



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

Cathleen Perron said that she has been talking to prospective
buyers whe have balked at some things required in the plan. She
noted that some things are very expensive for road construction
and she has been talking to Steve Keach. She said that they are
talking about re-designing the plan and possibly will speak
with DES about an amendment.

Chair McGarry asked what are the changes they are discussing.
Mrs. Perron replied that one is the concrete box culvert at the
snd of the cul de sac¢. She added that it could be substituted
with something else that would get the job done. She said that
Liie end caps required on the guard rails arc not even used by
the Btate any longer and are extremely expensive.

Garald Coocgan 2aid Lhal he had spoken with Steve Keach who gaid
thart perhape the road was over designed. Mr.Coogan said Lhat
Ron Bourcier has to re-design the plang and Steve Keach has to
review them. He added that DES has to review it as well.

Kata Hartnett said Lhat she felt the how culvert was degigned
for the webtlands on the proparty and a lot of time went inta
it'as deaign.

chalr Me®arry said il would be best t& get a racommendation
frem Steve Keach, rather than the appiicant having the expense
of re-designing the plan, as to what he thinks can be
substituted for the box culverbt. Mr. MeGarry suggested that
Bon Bourcier contact 8teve Ksach to discussg possible changes.

walrer neokar moved Lo yrant a 90 day extension for the
MaCarron Phase III Subdivision (October 15, 2008). Gile Beye
tacanded. Voted in favor with wiliiam Pearron abstaining.

ROCKINGHAM COUNTY RESTISTRY OF DEEDS

A notice was received from Rockingham County Registry of Deeds
that effective July 1, 2008 a separate §$25.00 State LCHIP
surcharge will be due at the time of recording plans. This fee
must be paid at the time of recording and cannot be billed.

Applicants will be asked to submit a separale check payable to
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds in the amount of $25.00 at
the time of signing.

HUME RUZINRSS
Jusuph Dublansky and Richard FelleTiey WaYe pronont.

Janepn publanshy commsnlbed thal he Lad mel wallh Serald Coogan
and Code Enlorcement Wificer Richard Pelletier a couple of
rimeg. He £ald he became ilnvolved hecause he was hearing
riingg abaur "Home Ocecupatinna” and he fell bthat our surraent



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

ordipance is fine and he would not want to see too much
departure from the current ordinance. Attorney Dubiansky said
he had sent oul some e-mails including copies of those from
nther towne. He added that he also prepared a check list

listing 17 items as a Comparlson of Common Criteria and Current
Deerfield Home Business Ordinance.

Attorney Dubiansky said that one thing that came up at the
meetings was thabt perhaps we should require some type of permit
or registration for home businesses.

Chair McGarry thanked Attorney Dubiansky for all the work he
has put inte this.

Garald Coogan commantsd thatl NDeerfield is unigue in that Lhere
ig only one zone, agricullural/regidential throughout the
gntire Lown. He added thnt many residents may not be aware of
the overlay and stil1l viaw the section of Route 107 as
Commercial.

My, Coogan reforred to an e-mail from Attorney kaymond noting
that in some towng , o small englias papair or an auto body Fhop
rulleocts lexal esultura and may pe considered a home seaupation
while in obLherg, the business is permitted only &s long as it
cannot hé parceived lrom the street.

Mr.Coogan noted that Richard Palletier, as Code Enforcement
officer, should have discretion in determining permitted uses ,
But he needs guidance., He added that he felt a registration
Lenuaremant Tnr any now busihe&® i3 A good idoa. Mr, Coogan
caid the aancern would be i the husinens nHpdnde w& khe
property 1i& goid.

¥ate Harrnert questloped 1f{ anyoné had any idea wi the nunbar
of Home Businesses in Deerfield.

Richard Pallaricr roplied nw, hecouse there 1s SUX¥enNTly no
BrOreEs.

Tuseph Dubianaky nald ho did have a LisT, Ane to the efivets of
a semall grous Qf pgﬂplaf and thé lazt opunt was 156, lle ¢ited
TEas TOWH 0T Weoewmarket wniﬂn ﬂiﬂting”iﬁh bholween lHolhe suainens
ond Mome Oooupatiol. Home Gecopation has ne impnet outside the
1imit ot the PLYODPEYTY.

Waltos Huokesr said FRAPE WOTD MAny Lawgws o Home Tnainann and
gquesbiopwd what are W TrYing Lo sygulate. Do wé WART Tn aog J
Guowlnmxs wilh ne impact have by epgerter

Richard Pellatiar anid he did not f£9¢l we ghould regulate all
pueine=a but if would be helpful to know what LUSINQERESR Wers



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

located in Deerfield. He said that he looked at sevgral
ordinances and found that small towns, such as Deerfield, are
less restrictive versue Manchester or Londonderrvy.

Mr. Pelletier said that if he moved to Manchester to open his
business he could move in and open tomorrow. He said we have
to be cautious when someone does want to open a business in
Deerfield not teo make him/her go through a lengthy process.

According to Mr. Pelletier the biggest problem he sees is
visual.

Mr. Pelletier cited the Family Dentistry on Cotton Road noting
rhat it was in character . He =said that he felt it was not
creating additional traffic and Lhat Cotton Road is used as a
short cut between Kte. 107 and 43.

Gile Beve gquestioned the procsasgs for opening an automotive
repalr shop, Richord TPelletier replicd the only reacon heo is
aware that one opvens is becauges the Stante zends a form for
Inspeclion Station and il the Lusiness compliesz with Town
regulations.

Chair MceGarry said that the Dentist’s office, in his opinion,
is a good example of a home ogcupaticon however he felt that the
auto repailr shop oh Brown Road was not a home business.

Attorney Dubiansky advised that Tracey Pike, the owner of
Family Dentistry, will be meeting with the ZBA for a special
sxception to hire additional people. He added that she will not
be adding meore hours but would like to cut down the hours she
does work. Attorney Dublansky sald this is a good example of
our ordinance working.

@ile Beve said we need Lo pay more attention to traffic
increase, regardless of what the home business 1s.

Attorney bublansky sald the Board needs to go through the list
and determine what theyv would like to propose. He added that
he would like feedback from the community before it goes
through the hearing process.

Kate Hartnett noted that the Planning Board should go through
the list focusing on tryving to keep Deerfield's rural
character.

William Perron commented bthat the aute repair shop on Brown
Road 1s surrounded by orher bhusinesses. He noted that theras are
TWe PlUMBArS MERT AdOY .

Chair MeGarry zald he should have gone through the



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

Sfommercial /Overlay process. ‘ o
He added that the home occupation should be subsidiary to the
residencsa.

@ile Beye said she would like to see home businesses go through
the 8ite Plan Review process.

Chair McGarry said that perhaps we should consider
re—establighing the commercial district.

Kate Hartnett cemmented that we are looking at "use intensity",
meaning we atre looking at things that are subordinate,
pradominate and commercial/industrial. She added that we want
te gupport sach of these.

Eate Hartnett suggested that the 156 businesses and locations
be identified.

richard Pelletier will review the check list submitted by
Attorney Dubiansky.

He 2aid he would like to sée visual screening included and a
roagictrativn PEodess.

Mr. Palletier salid that Lhe Board of Jelectmen doeg have the
authority to create an ordinance that would require home
businesses to register. He added that it would be faster than
waiting until Town Meeling and could be changed easier if
necescary,

Chair MeGarry commented that perhaps the Board should discuss
thiz with the Board of Selectmen.

Kate Hartnett said that whatever we do a statement should be
included that the Planning Board encourages home business.

Kate Hartnett felt that the issue of "Signs" should also be
addressed.

SNHEC REPRESENTATIVE APPOINTMENT
A letter from SNHPC advised that the term of Gile Beye as
Deerfield's representative to SNHPC expired on June 30, 2008.

Walter Hooker nominated Gile Beve to serve for a four year term
as Desrfield's representative to SNHPC to sxpire on June 30,
2017 . This recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of
Zelectman.

MAETER PLAN

Board members did not have an opportunity to review the Masler
Plan and it wag aagreed to invite Jack Munn, SNHPC, to attend
Lthe August 27, 2008 meeting to discuss the Master Plan.



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

Board members will review and discuss the Master Plan at their
August 13, 2008 meating.

CTAF DISCRETIONARY FUNDS

Fran Menard said that she felt Work Force Housing should be # 1
if the Town did not receive the I1ZIP Grant. She commented that
she would like to see something done pertaining to storage for
Town records. Ms. Menard gsaid currently Town records are
located 1n several places and stressed the importance of having
them organized and in one location. &She added that this would
benefit the Town as a whole.

Kate Hartnett =aid that she agreed that this is a problem,
however, she felt the Town should vay for it and she felt it
was not associated with CTAP funds.

Gile Beve agreed saving that CTAP is about planning and
managing orowth.

Kate Hartnett felt that the Planning Board should meet with the
Board of Selectmen and discussg the proeblem of storage for all
Town records.

Gerald Coogan suggested that perhaps $3000.00 should be
allotted to finalize the Master Plan and maybe $8000.00 for
Wild Life Habitat. Mr. Coogan said he sensged there was

congensus at the last meeting.

Chair McGarry agreed sayving he felt it was the general
consensus.

Chair McGarry asked Mr. Coogan how long he theought it would
take for the IZT1IP Grant to reply. Mr. Coogan felt that it
would probably take twe to three weeks.,

Walter Hooker nominated Work Force Housing as # 1 with $9,000;
Gile Beve nominated Wildlife Habitat and Natural EResocurce # 2
with $8,500; and Finalize the Master Plan az # 3 with $2,500.

FKate Hartnett asked if the Board would consider Deerfield
Traffic Calming for the second round for $14,000.

Gile Beve suggested considering Economic Assessment and Action
Flan, perhaps working with the Town of Candia.

mile Beve was not certain if Traffic Calming was eligible for
CTAP Funds. She will check with the grant and advise.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15PM.



PLANNING BOARD 7/9/08

Recorded and transcribed by Jane Boucher
panding Approval by the Planning Board



